
From: Horning, Peggy
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Google Plans
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:29:26 PM

 
 

From: Sinclair, Jeff <Jeff.Sinclair@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 9:35 AM
To: Mendoza, Emy <Emy.Mendoza@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Ngo, Tiffany <hoainam.ngo@sanjoseca.gov>; Horning, Peggy <Peggy.Horning@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Google Plans
 
Hi Emy,
 
Sorry for the delay!  I did a quick review for the high level comments that are due today.  More
detailed comments aren't due until November 4th.  That should give us some time to
coordinate the
rest of our review.  I'll bring the plans up now and when you're done it would
be great if you could deliver them back to me as I will need to finish my detailed review.  If you
have any questions regarding timelines Julie Benabente should be able to answer
them.
 
Thank you!
 
Jeff Sinclair
Acting Stormwater Program Manager | Watershed
Protection Division
Environmental Services Department | City
of San Jose

200 East Santa Clara Street – 7th Floor | San
José, CA 95113
Tel: 408.793.5358 | Fax: 408.271.1930
Jeff.Sinclair@sanjoseca.gov

 

From: Mendoza, Emy <Emy.Mendoza@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 9:13 AM
To: Sinclair, Jeff <Jeff.Sinclair@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Ngo, Tiffany <hoainam.ngo@sanjoseca.gov>; Horning, Peggy <Peggy.Horning@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Google Plans
 
Hi Jeff:
 
Peggy and I are interested to see trash and recycling plans from Google. 
 
Could we get a copy of the plans, or please let us know when you can share the plans with us? 
Thanks. 
 

Emy Mendoza
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Integrated Waste Management
Environmental Services Department
City of San Jose
408-975-2554
Emy.Mendoza@sanjoseca.gov
 

mailto:Emy.Mendoza@sanjoseca.gov



